MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

3.114

On motion of Supervisor Stone, seconded by Supervisor Benoit and duly carried
by unanimous vote, IT WAS ORDERED that the recommendation from Economic
Development Agency regarding Consent to the Expenditure of Redevelopment Funds
for the Mead Valley Community Center Project, 1% District is deleted from the agenda
for Tuesday, June 28, 2011.

AGENDA NO.
3.114




MEMORANDUM

EXECUTIVE OFFICE, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

Bill Luna Jay E. Orr
County Executive Officer Assistant County Executive Officer
T0: Kecia Harper-them, COB

FROM: Jay E. Orr, Assistant CEO
DATE: June 22, 2011

RE: DELETION

EDA is requesting the following item be deleted from the agenda:

3.114 - Consent to the Expehditure of Redevelopment Funds for the Mead
Valley Community Center Project (1% District).
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